

Project Name
Prepared By:
Date:

Table Of Contents

Table 1 - PP1. In politics, as of today, which of the following do you consider yourself?

Table 2 - PP2. As of today, do you lean more to the Democratic Party or the Republican Party, or to neithe

Table 3 - PP1_PP2. Political party

Table 4 - Q1. Thinking about your vote, what would you say is the top set of issues on your mind when you

Table 5 - Q2. Thinking about the state of affairs in the United States, what are you most concerned about

Table 6 - Q3. Considering this information, should the U.S. take an energy and environmental leadership r

Table 7 - Q4. Do you agree or disagree with the following statement? The United States should utilize a cc

Table 8 - Q5. When you think of electricity and energy policy, what is most important to you?

Table 9 - Q6. Are you concerned that the rush to transition to renewable energy is going to sacrifice our all Table 10 - Q7. The U.S. should pause closures of existing, well-operating power plants until replacement g

Table 1

PP1. In politics, as of today, which of the following do you consider yourself?

			Age				Gene
	Total	18-34	35-54	55+	Gen Z (18 to 27)	Millennials (28 to 43)	Gen X (44 to 59)
	А	В	С	D	E	F	G
BASE: All Respondents	3016	817	1027	1172	385	875	762
BASE: WEIGHTED	3016	873	993	1151	408	895	754
	852	212	260	380	104	211	207
Republican	28%	24%	26%	33%	25%	24%	27%
				ВС			
	1056	292	367	397	124	340	280
Democrat	35%	33%	37%	34%	30%	38%	37%
						EHJ	E
	884	275	291	317	123	269	219
Independent	29%	32%	29%	28%	30%	30%	29%
	104	31	34	39	19	27	23
Something else/other	3%	4%	3%	3%	5%	3%	3%
					1		
	121	63	41	17	38	48	25
Not sure	4%	7%	4%	1%	9%	5%	3%
		CD	D		FGHIJ	HIJ	IJ

 $Proportions/Means: Columns \ Tested \ (5\% \ risk \ level) - B/C/D - E/F/G/H/I/J - K/L - M/N/O/P - Q/R/S - T/U/V/W - X/Y - Z/a/b - L/C/D - L/$

Overlap formulae used. * small base

Comparison Groups

Independent T-Test for Means (equal variances), Independent Z-Test for Percentages (unpooled proportions)

Uppercase letters indicate significance at the 95% level.
Omni February 26th, 2024 (Launch date)
Maru/Blue
February 28th, 2024 (Report date)
28 Feb 2024

Table 2

PP2. As of today, do you lean more to the Democratic Party or the Republican Party, or to neither of those parties?

			Age				Gene
	Total	18-34	35-54	55+	Gen Z (18 to 27)	Millennials (28 to 43)	Gen X (44 to 59)
	Α	В	С	D	Е	F	G
BASE: PP1 = Independent	903	255	310	338	116	267	231
BASE: WEIGHTED	884	275	291	317	123	269	219
	245	59	75	111	27	57	68
Republican	28%	21%	26%	35%	22%	21%	31%
				ВС			F
	255	81	85	90	43	68	67
Democrat	29%	29%	29%	28%	35%	25%	31%
	384	135	132	117	53	144	84
Neither	43%	49%	45%	37%	43%	54%	38%
		D	D			GHIJ	

Proportions/Means: Columns Tested (5% risk level) - B/C/D - E/F/G/H/I/J - K/L - M/N/O/P - Q/R/S - T/U/V/W - X/Y - Z/a/b

Overlap formulae used. * small base

Comparison Groups

Independent T-Test for Means (equal variances), Independent Z-Test for Percentages (unpooled proportions)

Uppercase letters indicate significance at the 95% level.

Omni February 26th, 2024 (Launch date)

Maru/Blue

February 28th, 2024 (Report date)

28 Feb 2024

Table 3

PP1_PP2. Political party

			Age		Ge		
	Total	18-34	35-54	55+	Gen Z (18 to 27)	Millennials (28 to 43)	Gen X (44 to 59)
	Α	В	С	D	E	F	G
BASE: All Respondents	3016	817	1027	1172	385	875	762
BASE: WEIGHTED	3016	873	993	1151	408	895	754
	1096	271	334	491	131	268	275
Republican (total)	36%	31%	34%	43%	32%	30%	36%
				ВС			F
	1311	373	452	487	167	408	347
Democrat (total)	43%	43%	45%	42%	41%	46%	46%

						HJ	HJ
Independent	384	135	132	117	53	144	84
	13%	15%	13%	10%	13%	16%	11%
		D	D			GHIJ	
	104	31	34	39	19	27	23
Something else/other	3%	4%	3%	3%	5%	3%	3%
					1		
Not sure	121	63	41	17	38	48	25
	4%	7%	4%	1%	9%	5%	3%
		CD	D		FGHIJ	HIJ	IJ

Overlap formulae used. * small base

Comparison Groups

Independent T-Test for Means (equal variances), Independent Z-Test for Percentages (unpooled proportions)

Uppercase letters indicate significance at the 95% level.

Omni February 26th, 2024 (Launch date)

Maru/Blue

February 28th, 2024 (Report date)

28 Feb 2024

Table 4

Q1. Thinking about your vote, what would you say is the top set of issues on your mind when you cast your vote for President of the L

			Age				Gene
	Total	18-34	35-54	55+	Gen Z (18 to 27)	Millennials (28 to 43)	Gen X (44 to 59)
	Α	В	С	D	Е	F	G
BASE: First Poll Group	1502	408	510	584	194	428	390
BASE: WEIGHTED	1490	433	484	573	204	433	379
Economic Issues - like taxes,	510	172	193	145	82	176	145
wages, jobs, unemployment,	34%	40%	40%	25%	40%	41%	38%
and spending		D	D		HIJ	HIJ	HIJ
Security Issues - like	287	55	68	164	22	53	70
terrorism, foreign policy, and	19%	13%	14%	29%	11%	12%	19%
border security				ВС			EF
	98	30	45	22	10	48	24
Health Care Issues	7%	7%	9%	4%	5%	11%	6%
		D	D			EGHIJ	1
One in the land of the Marketine	162	7	22	134	3	12	25
Seniors Issues - like Medicare and Social Security	11%	2%	4%	23%	1%	3%	7%
			В	ВС			EF
Women's Issues - like birth	186	72	69	44	43	57	53
control, abortion, and equal	12%	17%	14%	8%	21%	13%	14%
pay		D	D		FGHIJ	HJ	HJ
Education Issues - like school standards, class sizes, school choice, and student loans	63	32	24	6	18	27	14
	4%	7%	5%	1%	9%	6%	4%
		D	D		GHIJ	HIJ	HJ
Energy Issues - affordability of	78	32	27	19	11	31	20

electricity/gasoline, now reliable electricity is,	5%	7%	6%	3%	6%	7%	5%
renewables		D				HJ	
Other	107	33	36	38	15	30	28
	7%	8%	7%	7%	7%	7%	7%

 $Proportions/Means: Columns \ Tested \ (5\% \ risk \ level) - B/C/D - E/F/G/H/I/J - K/L - M/N/O/P - Q/R/S - T/U/V/W - X/Y - Z/a/b - B/C/D - B/$

Overlap formulae used. * small base

Comparison Groups

Independent T-Test for Means (equal variances), Independent Z-Test for Percentages (unpooled proportions)

Uppercase letters indicate significance at the 95% level.

Omni February 26th, 2024 (Launch date)

Maru/Blue

February 28th, 2024 (Report date)

28 Feb 2024

Table 5

Q2. Thinking about the state of affairs in the United States, what are you most concerned about right now?

			Age				Gene
	Total	18-34	35-54	55+	Gen Z (18 to 27)	Millennials (28 to 43)	Gen X (44 to 59)
	А	В	С	D	E	F	G
BASE: First Poll Group	1502	408	510	584	194	428	390
BASE: WEIGHTED	1490	433	484	573	204	433	379
	400	158	151	91	75	151	109
The economy/jobs	27%	36%	31%	16%	37%	35%	29%
		D	D		GHIJ	HIJ	HIJ
	155	37	41	77	17	39	30
National security	10%	9%	8%	13%	8%	9%	8%
				ВС			
	194	60	51	83	31	52	45
Climate change	13%	14%	11%	14%	15%	12%	12%
	53	19	18	17	10	18	10
America's affordable reliable energy	4%	4%	4%	3%	5%	4%	3%
chorgy							
	40	17	12	10	12	10	12
Trade and our domestic supply chain	3%	4%	2%	2%	6%	2%	3%
cappiy chair		D			FHIJ		
	160	53	57	50	20	60	39
Health care policy	11%	12%	12%	9%	10%	14%	10%
						IJ	I
	73	22	26	25	6	29	16
America's infrastructure	5%	5%	5%	4%	3%	7%	4%
	296	46	79	172	25	43	77
Immigration	20%	11%	16%	30%	12%	10%	20%
			В	ВС			EF

	118	21	49	47	8	31	42
Other	8%	5%	10%	8%	4%	7%	11%
			В	В			EH

Overlap formulae used. * small base

Comparison Groups

Independent T-Test for Means (equal variances), Independent Z-Test for Percentages (unpooled proportions)

Uppercase letters indicate significance at the 95% level.

Omni February 26th, 2024 (Launch date)

Maru/Blue

February 28th, 2024 (Report date)

28 Feb 2024

Table 6

Q3. Considering this information, should the U.S. take an energy and environmental leadership role by pursuing the development and

			Age				Gene
	Total	18-34	35-54	55+	Gen Z (18 to 27)	Millennials (28 to 43)	Gen X (44 to 59)
	А	В	С	D	E	F	G
BASE: First Poll Group	1502	408	510	584	194	428	390
BASE: WEIGHTED	1490	433	484	573	204	433	379
	856	250	275	330	115	254	216
Yes	57%	58%	57%	58%	57%	59%	57%
	215	72	59	84	33	66	48
No	14%	17%	12%	15%	16%	15%	13%
	419	111	150	158	55	113	116
Don't know/No opinion	28%	26%	31%	28%	27%	26%	31%

 $Proportions/Means: Columns \ Tested \ (5\% \ risk \ level) - B/C/D - E/F/G/H/I/J - K/L - M/N/O/P - Q/R/S - T/U/V/W - X/Y - Z/a/b - A/D/D/P - B/C/D -$

Overlap formulae used. * small base

Comparison Groups

Independent T-Test for Means (equal variances), Independent Z-Test for Percentages (unpooled proportions)

Uppercase letters indicate significance at the 95% level.

Omni February 26th, 2024 (Launch date)

Maru/Blue

February 28th, 2024 (Report date)

28 Feb 2024

Table 7

Q4. Do you agree or disagree with the following statement? The United States should utilize a comprehensive energy strategy that inc

	otal 18-34 35-54 55± `				Gene		
Total	18-34	35-54	55+	Gen Z (18 to 27)	Millennials (28 to 43)	Gen X (44 to 59)	

	Α	В	С	D	Е	F	G
BASE: First Poll Group	1502	408	510	584	194	428	390
BASE: WEIGHTED	1490	433	484	573	204	433	379
	1159	335	373	451	148	342	294
TOP 2 BOX (NET)	78%	77%	77%	79%	73%	79%	77%
	572	144	183	245	59	167	149
(4) Strongly agree	38%	33%	38%	43%	29%	39%	39%
				В		Е	Е
	587	191	190	206	89	175	145
(3) Somewhat agree	39%	44%	39%	36%	44%	40%	38%
		D			Н		
	102	35	29	38	21	24	30
(2) Somewhat disagree	7%	8%	6%	7%	10%	6%	8%
					F		
	46	9	13	24	7	9	11
(1) Strongly disagree	3%	2%	3%	4%	3%	2%	3%
	148	44	42	62	27	33	41
BOTTOM 2 BOX (NET)	10%	10%	9%	11%	13%	8%	11%
					F		
	183	54	69	60	28	58	45
Don't Know/No Opinion	12%	12%	14%	10%	14%	13%	12%
						I	
MEAN	3.30	3.20	3.30	3.30	3.10	3.30	3.30
						E	
STD. DEV.	0.8	0.7	0.7	0.8	0.8	0.7	0.8
STD. ERR.	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.0

Overlap formulae used. * small base

Comparison Groups

Independent T-Test for Means (equal variances), Independent Z-Test for Percentages (unpooled proportions)

Uppercase letters indicate significance at the 95% level.

Omni February 26th, 2024 (Launch date)

Maru/Blue

February 28th, 2024 (Report date)

28 Feb 2024

Table 8

Q5. When you think of electricity and energy policy, what is most important to you?

			Age				Gene
	Total	18-34	35-54	55+	Gen Z (18 to 27)	Millennials (28 to 43)	Gen X (44 to 59)
	Α	В	С	D	Е	F	G
BASE: First Poll Group	1502	408	510	584	194	428	390
BASE: WEIGHTED	1490	433	484	573	204	433	379
Affordability / kooping my billo	633	187	225	221	75	204	175

Arrordability / keeping my bilis low	42%	43%	47%	39%	37%	47%	46%
			D			EIJ	EIJ
Reliability / keeping the lights,	554	133	161	259	69	127	133
heat and air conditioning on in	37%	31%	33%	45%	34%	29%	35%
any weather condition				ВС			
	303	113	98	92	59	102	72
Sourcing from an emissions free, renewable fuel source	20%	26%	20%	16%	29%	24%	19%
iree, renewable rael source		CD			GHIJ	HJ	Η

Overlap formulae used. * small base

Comparison Groups

Independent T-Test for Means (equal variances), Independent Z-Test for Percentages (unpooled proportions)

Uppercase letters indicate significance at the 95% level.

Omni February 26th, 2024 (Launch date)

Maru/Blue

February 28th, 2024 (Report date)

28 Feb 2024

Table 9

Q6. Are you concerned that the rush to transition to renewable energy is going to sacrifice our ability to keep the lights on?

			Age				Gene
	Total	18-34	35-54	55+	Gen Z (18 to 27)	Millennials (28 to 43)	Gen X (44 to 59)
	Α	В	С	D	E	F	G
BASE: First Poll Group	1502	408	510	584	194	428	390
BASE: WEIGHTED	1490	433	484	573	204	433	379
	1068	314	332	422	146	306	270
TOP 2 BOX (NET)	72%	72%	69%	74%	72%	71%	71%
	471	123	128	219	54	113	137
Strongly concerned	32%	28%	27%	38%	26%	26%	36%
				ВС			EF
	598	191	204	203	93	193	132
Somewhat concerned	40%	44%	42%	35%	45%	45%	35%
		D	D		G	GH	
	263	64	95	103	32	73	71
Not concerned	18%	15%	20%	18%	16%	17%	19%
	159	55	56	48	25	54	39
Don't Know/No Opinion	11%	13%	12%	8%	12%	12%	10%
		D					

Proportions/Means: Columns Tested (5% risk level) - B/C/D - E/F/G/H/I/J - K/L - M/N/O/P - Q/R/S - T/U/V/W - X/Y - Z/a/b

Overlap formulae used. * small base

Comparison Groups

Independent T-Test for Means (equal variances), Independent Z-Test for Percentages (unpooled proportions)

Uppercase letters indicate significance at the 95% level.

Omni February 26th, 2024 (Launch date) Maru/Blue February 28th, 2024 (Report date) 28 Feb 2024

Table 10

Q7. The U.S. should pause closures of existing, well-operating power plants until replacement generating capacity is in place and ope

			Age				Gene
	Total	18-34	35-54	55+	Gen Z (18 to 27)	Millennials (28 to 43)	Gen X (44 to 59)
	Α	В	С	D	Е	F	G
BASE: First Poll Group	1502	408	510	584	194	428	390
BASE: WEIGHTED	1490	433	484	573	204	433	379
	972	263	300	409	128	257	249
TOP 2 BOX (NET)	65%	61%	62%	71%	63%	59%	66%
				ВС			
	520	107	150	263	45	121	146
(4) Strongly agree	35%	25%	31%	46%	22%	28%	38%
			В	ВС			EF
	453	156	151	146	83	136	103
(3) Somewhat agree	30%	36%	31%	26%	41%	31%	27%
		D			FGHIJ		
	175	66	54	55	30	68	35
(2) Somewhat disagree	12%	15%	11%	10%	15%	16%	9%
		D			HJ	GHIJ	
	84	17	34	33	6	20	28
(1) Strongly disagree	6%	4%	7%	6%	3%	5%	7%
			В				Е
BOTTOM 2 BOX (NET)	259	83	88	88	37	88	63
BOTTOW 2 BOX (NET)	17%	19%	18%	15%	18%	20%	17%
	258	88	95	76	39	89	68
Don't Know/No Opinion	17%	20%	20%	13%	19%	20%	18%
		D	D		1	IJ	1
MEAN	3.10	3.00	3.10	3.30	3.00	3.00	3.20
IVILAIN				ВС			
STD. DEV.	0.9	0.8	0.9	0.9	0.8	0.9	1.0
STD. ERR.	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1

 $Proportions/Means: Columns \ Tested \ (5\% \ risk \ level) - B/C/D - E/F/G/H/I/J - K/L - M/N/O/P - Q/R/S - T/U/V/W - X/Y - Z/a/b - B/C/D - B/$

Overlap formulae used. * small base

Comparison Groups

Independent T-Test for Means (equal variances), Independent Z-Test for Percentages (unpooled proportions)

Uppercase letters indicate significance at the 95% level.

Omni February 26th, 2024 (Launch date)

Maru/Blue

February 28th, 2024 (Report date)

28 Feb 2024

er of those parties?

<u>u cast your vote for President of the Unites States</u>, and for federal offices such as U.S. Senate or House <u>right now?</u>

ole by pursuing the development and deployment of advanced coal and carbon capture technologies the emprehensive energy strategy that includes a diverse mix of fuels including natural gas, coal, renewable

bility to keep the lights on? generating capacity is in place and operational.

ration			Ger	nder		Reg	jion	
Boomers II (60 to 69)	Boomers I+ (70+)	Boomers+ (60+)	Male	Female	Northeast	Midwest	South	West
Н	1	J	K	L	М	N	0	Р
517	477	994	1415	1601	529	616	1168	703
517	442	959	1456	1560	523	625	1148	720
168	161	329	416	436	125	174	372	182
33%	37%	34%	29%	28%	24%	28%	32%	25%
EF	EFG	EFG					MP	
162	150	312	486	570	218	200	364	274
31%	34%	33%	33%	37%	42%	32%	32%	38%
					NO			NO
152	121	273	473	410	144	196	335	208
29%	27%	28%	33%	26%	27%	31%	29%	29%
			L					
27	8	35	40	64	23	22	36	22
5%	2%	4%	3%	4%	4%	4%	3%	3%
IJ		1		K				
9	2	10	41	80	13	33	41	34
2%	0%	1%	3%	5%	2%	5%	4%	5%
		I		K		М		

ation			Ger	nder		Reg	ion	
Boomers II (60 to 69)	Boomers I+ (70+)	Boomers+ (60+)	Male	Female	Northeast	Midwest	South	West
Н	1	J	K	L	М	N	0	Р
150	139	289	469	434	151	194	348	210
152	121	273	473	410	144	196	335	208
57	36	93	142	103	43	51	105	46
38%	30%	34%	30%	25%	30%	26%	31%	22%
EF		EF					Р	
35	42	77	134	121	47	48	95	64
23%	35%	28%	28%	29%	33%	25%	28%	31%
	J							
59	43	102	197	186	53	97	135	98
39%	36%	37%	42%	45%	37%	49%	40%	47%
						М		

ration			Ger	nder	Region			
Boomers II (60 to 69)	Boomers I+ (70+)	Boomers+ (60+)	Male	Female	Northeast	Midwest	South	West
Н	I	J	K	L	М	N	0	Р
517	477	994	1415	1601	529	616	1168	703
517	442	959	1456	1560	523	625	1148	720
225	197	422	558	539	168	225	476	227
44%	45%	44%	38%	35%	32%	36%	41%	32%
EFG	EFG	EFG	L				MNP	
198	192	389	620	691	265	248	459	338
38%	43%	41%	43%	44%	51%	40%	40%	47%

					NO			NO
59	43	102	197	186	53	97	135	98
11%	10%	11%	14%	12%	10%	15%	12%	14%
						МО		
27	8	35	40	64	23	22	36	22
5%	2%	4%	3%	4%	4%	4%	3%	3%
IJ				K				
9	2	10	41	80	13	33	41	34
2%	0%	1%	3%	5%	2%	5%	4%	5%
		- 1		K		М		

Jnites States, and for federal offices such as U.S. Senate or House of Representatives?

ration			Ger	nder		Reg	ion	
Boomers II (60 to 69)	Boomers I+ (70+)	Boomers+ (60+)	Male	Female	Northeast	Midwest	South	West
Н	- 1	J	K	L	М	N	0	Р
258	232	490	708	794	264	307	581	350
256	217	473	720	769	263	309	561	356
65	41	106	272	237	109	112	174	115
25%	19%	22%	38%	31%	41%	36%	31%	32%
			L		OP			
74	68	142	140	147	43	50	127	68
29%	31%	30%	19%	19%	16%	16%	23%	19%
EFG	EFG	EFG					MN	
13	3	17	45	53	17	22	42	16
5%	2%	4%	6%	7%	7%	7%	7%	5%
-		I						
65	58	123	71	92	34	35	60	33
25%	27%	26%	10%	12%	13%	11%	11%	9%
EFG	EFG	EFG						
13	19	33	49	137	24	36	71	55
5%	9%	7%	7%	18%	9%	12%	13%	16%
				K				М
2	2	4	33	29	13	11	27	12
1%	1%	1%	5%	4%	5%	4%	5%	3%
8	7	15	47	31	11	18	23	26

3%	3%	3%	6%	4%	4%	6%	4%	7%
			L					
15	18	34	64	43	12	25	38	32
6%	8%	7%	9%	6%	5%	8%	7%	9%
			L					

ration			Ger	nder		N O P 264 307 581 263 309 561 72 79 151 28% 25% 27% 15 32 71 6% 10% 13% M		
Boomers II (60 to 69)	Boomers I+ (70+)	Boomers+ (60+)	Male	Female	Northeast	Midwest	South	West
Н	I	J	K	L	М	N	0	Р
258	232	490	708	794	264	307	581	350
256	217	473	720	769	263	309	561	356
38	27	65	189	211	72	79	151	98
15%	12%	14%	26%	27%	28%	25%	27%	27%
36	33	69	66	89	15	32	71	36
14%	15%	15%	9%	12%	6%	10%	13%	10%
G	EFG	EFG					М	
30	36	66	90	104	47	37	57	53
12%	16%	14%	13%	14%	18%	12%	10%	15%
					0			0
12	3	15	32	20	4	15	21	13
5%	2%	3%	5%	3%	1%	5%	4%	4%
						М		
3	3	6	18	22	9	5	20	6
1%	2%	1%	3%	3%	4%	2%	3%	2%
29	12	41	66	94	30	42	61	27
12%	5%	9%	9%	12%	11%	13%	11%	8%
IJ		_				Р		
15	8	23	41	32	13	15	21	24
6%	4%	5%	6%	4%	5%	5%	4%	7%
								0
78	73	151	155	141	56	56	120	65
31%	33%	32%	22%	18%	21%	18%	21%	18%
EFG	EFG	EFG						

15	23	38	62	56	17	29	39	33
6%	10%	8%	9%	7%	6%	9%	7%	9%
	E							

I deployment of advanced coal and carbon capture technologies that can reduce emissions in the U.S. and overseas?

ration			Ger	nder		Reg	jion	
Boomers II (60 to 69)	Boomers I+ (70+)	Boomers+ (60+)	Male	Female	Northeast	Midwest	South	West
Н	I	J	K	L	М	N	0	Р
258	232	490	708	794	264	307	581	350
256	217	473	720	769	263	309	561	356
152	118	271	445	411	164	176	318	197
60%	54%	57%	62%	53%	62%	57%	57%	55%
			L					
30	39	69	126	89	33	41	87	54
12%	18%	14%	18%	12%	13%	13%	16%	15%
			L					
74	61	134	149	270	66	92	156	105
29%	28%	28%	21%	35%	25%	30%	28%	30%
				K				

cludes a diverse mix of fuels including natural gas, coal, renewables and nuclear power.

ration	ration			nder	Region				
Boomers II (60 to 69)	Boomers I+ (70+)	Boomers+ (60+)	Male	Female	Northeast	Midwest	South	West	

Н	I	J	K	L	М	N	0	Р
258	232	490	708	794	264	307	581	350
256	217	473	720	769	263	309	561	356
198	176	374	603	556	211	246	430	272
77%	81%	79%	84%	72%	80%	80%	77%	76%
			L					
114	83	197	353	219	100	120	214	138
45%	38%	42%	49%	28%	38%	39%	38%	39%
Е		E	L					
84	93	177	250	337	110	126	216	134
33%	43%	37%	35%	44%	42%	41%	38%	38%
	HJ	Н		K				
14	14	27	49	53	14	19	37	31
5%	6%	6%	7%	7%	5%	6%	7%	9%
8	11	19	20	26	10	10	15	12
3%	5%	4%	3%	3%	4%	3%	3%	3%
22	25	47	69	79	24	29	52	43
9%	11%	10%	10%	10%	9%	9%	9%	12%
36	17	52	49	134	28	34	79	41
14%	8%	11%	7%	17%	11%	11%	14%	12%
1		I		K				
3.40	3.20	3.30	3.40	3.20	3.30	3.30	3.30	3.30
Е		Е	L					
0.8	0.8	0.8	0.8	0.8	0.8	0.8	0.7	0.8
0.1	0.1	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.0

ration			Ger	nder	Region				
Boomers II (60 to 69)	Boomers I+ (70+)	Boomers+ (60+)	Male	Female	Northeast	Midwest	South	West	
Н	I	J	K	L	М	N	0	Р	
258	232	490	708	794	264	307	581	350	
256	217	473	720	769	263	309	561	356	
112	67	179	295	338	111	118	254	149	

44%	31%	38%	41%	44%	42%	38%	45%	42%
IJ								
115	111	225	277	277	91	125	210	128
45%	51%	48%	38%	36%	35%	40%	37%	36%
EFG	EFG	EFG						
30	40	70	148	155	60	66	97	80
12%	18%	15%	21%	20%	23%	21%	17%	22%

ration			Ger	nder		Reg	jion	
Boomers II (60 to 69)	Boomers I+ (70+)	Boomers+ (60+)	Male	Female	Northeast	Midwest	South	West
Н	[J	K	L	М	N	0	Р
258	232	490	708	794	264	307	581	350
256	217	473	720	769	263	309	561	356
189	158	346	537	531	185	229	401	253
74%	72%	73%	75%	69%	71%	74%	71%	71%
			L					
97	70	167	243	228	85	102	175	108
38%	32%	35%	34%	30%	33%	33%	31%	30%
EF		EF						
92	88	180	295	303	100	127	226	144
36%	40%	38%	41%	39%	38%	41%	40%	41%
44	43	87	137	126	46	45	103	68
17%	20%	18%	19%	16%	17%	15%	18%	19%
24	17	40	46	112	32	35	57	35
9%	8%	9%	6%	15%	12%	11%	10%	10%
				K				

erational.

ration			Ger	nder		Reg	jion	
Boomers II (60 to 69)	Boomers I+ (70+)	Boomers+ (60+)	Male	Female	Northeast	Midwest	South	West
Н	I	J	K	L	М	N	0	Р
258	232	490	708	794	264	307	581	350
256	217	473	720	769	263	309	561	356
175	164	338	510	462	163	212	373	223
68%	75%	71%	71%	60%	62%	69%	67%	63%
F	EFG	EF	L					
108	100	208	283	236	90	128	181	121
42%	46%	44%	39%	31%	34%	41%	32%	34%
EF	EF	EF	L			0		
66	64	130	227	226	74	84	193	102
26%	29%	27%	31%	29%	28%	27%	34%	29%
							N	
21	21	42	77	98	34	33	56	53
8%	10%	9%	11%	13%	13%	11%	10%	15%
								0
16	14	30	45	39	13	15	39	18
6%	6%	6%	6%	5%	5%	5%	7%	5%
37	35	72	122	137	47	47	94	71
15%	16%	15%	17%	18%	18%	15%	17%	20%
44	19	63	88	170	52	50	94	63
17%	9%	13%	12%	22%	20%	16%	17%	18%
IJ		1		K				
3.30	3.30	3.30	3.20	3.10	3.10	3.30	3.10	3.10
EF	EF	EF				0		
0.9	0.9	0.9	0.9	0.9	0.9	0.9	0.9	0.9
0.1	0.1	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.0	0.1

of Representatives?

nat can reduce emissions in the U.S. and overseas? s and nuclear power.

Но	ousehold Incom	ne		Ra	ice		Hisp	anic
<\$50K	\$50K-99K	\$100K+	White alone	Black alone	Others alone	Multiracial	Yes	No
Q	R	S	Т	U	V	W	Х	Υ
1253	987	676	2297	361	260	98	344	2655
1258	971	686	2161	372	377	106*	497	2497
330	286	212	716	35	73	28	126	724
26%	29%	31%	33%	9%	19%	26%	25%	29%
		Q	UV		U	U		
434	364	235	666	219	142	29	200	852
34%	38%	34%	31%	59%	38%	27%	40%	34%
				TVW	Т		Y	
363	279	213	635	99	112	38	125	753
29%	29%	31%	29%	27%	30%	35%	25%	30%
57	22	15	66	6	25	6	22	77
5%	2%	2%	3%	2%	7%	6%	4%	3%
RS					TU	U		
74	19	11	77	13	25	6	25	91
6%	2%	2%	4%	3%	7%	6%	5%	4%
RS					Т			

Но	ousehold Incom	ne		Ra		Hispanic		
<\$50K	\$50K-99K	\$100K+	White alone	Black alone	Others alone	Multiracial	Yes	No
Q	R	S	Т	U	V	W	Х	Υ
371	290	213	683	102	80	38	92	807
363	279	213	635	99*	112*	38*	125*	753
89	98	52	191	20	20	14	38	206
24%	35%	24%	30%	20%	18%	37%	30%	27%
	QS		V			V		
92	81	76	181	26	41	7	40	212
25%	29%	36%	29%	26%	36%	19%	32%	28%
		Q						
182	100	85	262	53	51	17	48	335
50%	36%	40%	41%	54%	46%	44%	38%	44%
RS				Т				

Но	ousehold Incon	ne	Race				Hispanic	
<\$50K	\$50K-99K	\$100K+	White alone	Black alone	Others alone	Multiracial	Yes	No
Q	R	S	Т	U	V	W	X	Υ
1253	987	676	2297	361	260	98	344	2655
1258	971	686	2161	372	377	106*	497	2497
419	384	264	907	55	93	41	164	930
33%	40%	38%	42%	15%	25%	39%	33%	37%
	Q	Q	UV		U	UV		
526	446	311	847	245	182	36	239	1064
42%	46%	45%	39%	66%	48%	34%	48%	43%

				TVW	TW			
182	100	85	262	53	51	17	48	335
14%	10%	12%	12%	14%	14%	16%	10%	13%
R								
57	22	15	66	6	25	6	22	77
5%	2%	2%	3%	2%	7%	6%	4%	3%
RS					TU	U		
74	19	11	77	13	25	6	25	91
6%	2%	2%	4%	3%	7%	6%	5%	4%
RS					Т			

Ho	ousehold Incom	ne		Ra	ice		Hispa	Hispanic	
<\$50K	\$50K-99K	\$100K+	White alone	Black alone	Others alone	Multiracial	Yes	No	
Q	R	S	Т	U	V	W	Χ	Υ	
624	505	328	1159	178	116	49	151	1344	
618	499	329	1081	185	168	56*	218	1261	
198	169	133	362	55	75	18	84	425	
32%	34%	40%	33%	30%	44%	33%	39%	34%	
		Q			TU				
106	98	70	234	31	16	6	22	262	
17%	20%	21%	22%	17%	10%	11%	10%	21%	
			V					X	
51	24	20	69	21	5	2	10	87	
8%	5%	6%	6%	11%	3%	4%	5%	7%	
R				TV					
83	59	18	121	22	9	10	22	137	
13%	12%	6%	11%	12%	6%	17%	10%	11%	
S	S					V			
74	68	41	133	25	20	7	40	146	
12%	14%	13%	12%	13%	12%	13%	18%	12%	
							Y		
26	20	15	39	10	9	4	13	47	
4%	4%	5%	4%	5%	5%	7%	6%	4%	
31	26	17	58	7	11	2	16	62	

5%	5%	5%	5%	4%	7%	3%	7%	5%
48	35	14	65	15	21	6	10	95
8%	7%	4%	6%	8%	13%	10%	4%	8%
					Т			

Но	ousehold Incom	ne		Ra	ice		Hispa	ınic
<\$50K	\$50K-99K	\$100K+	White alone	Black alone	Others alone	Multiracial	Yes	No
Q	R	S	Т	U	V	W	Х	Υ
624	505	328	1159	178	116	49	151	134
618	499	329	1081	185	168	56*	218	126 ⁻
173	131	85	276	59	56	9	64	336
28%	26%	26%	26%	32%	33%	17%	29%	27%
					W			
64	55	31	123	17	10	5	21	13
10%	11%	9%	11%	9%	6%	9%	9%	11%
70	75	43	130	16	31	17	36	15
11%	15%	13%	12%	9%	19%	31%	17%	12%
					U	TU		
22	16	15	36	13	4	1	10	43
4%	3%	5%	3%	7%	2%	1%	5%	3%
				Т				
19	10	10	24	4	7	4	6	3:
3%	2%	3%	2%	2%	4%	7%	3%	3%
						Т		
82	45	28	104	34	17	5	16	14:
13%	9%	8%	10%	18%	10%	9%	7%	119
RS				Т				
25	25	23	51	9	10	3	9	6
4%	5%	7%	5%	5%	6%	6%	4%	5%
110	108	67	255	18	16	7	44	25
18%	22%	20%	24%	10%	10%	13%	20%	20%
			UV					

53	33	27	83	14	17	4	12	105
9%	7%	8%	8%	8%	10%	7%	5%	8%

Но	ousehold Incom	ne		Ra	ace		Hisp	anic
<\$50K	\$50K-99K	\$100K+	White alone	Black alone	Others alone	Multiracial	Yes	No
Q	R	S	Т	U	V	W	Х	Υ
624	505	328	1159	178	116	49	151	1344
618	499	329	1081	185	168	56*	218	1261
334	295	212	630	101	92	34	133	716
54%	59%	65%	58%	55%	55%	60%	61%	57%
		Q						
95	62	53	154	22	32	6	26	187
15%	12%	16%	14%	12%	19%	11%	12%	15%
188	142	64	297	62	44	16	59	358
30%	28%	19%	27%	33%	26%	29%	27%	28%
S	S							

Н	Household Income			Ra	Hispanic			
<\$50K	\$50K-99K	\$100K+	White alone	Black alone	Others alone	Multiracial	Yes	No

Q	R	S	T	U	V	W	Χ	Υ
624	505	328	1159	178	116	49	151	1344
618	499	329	1081	185	168	56*	218	1261
455	388	290	852	134	132	41	161	989
74%	78%	88%	79%	72%	79%	73%	74%	78%
		QR						
221	190	150	438	60	56	18	84	480
36%	38%	46%	41%	32%	33%	32%	39%	38%
		QR						
233	198	140	414	74	77	23	77	508
38%	40%	43%	38%	40%	46%	41%	35%	40%
51	38	10	68	14	15	5	23	79
8%	8%	3%	6%	8%	9%	9%	11%	6%
S	S						Y	
20	16	7	33	5	3	5	7	37
3%	3%	2%	3%	3%	2%	9%	3%	3%
						TV		
71	54	16	101	19	18	10	30	116
11%	11%	5%	9%	10%	11%	18%	14%	9%
S	S							
92	57	23	128	32	18	5	26	157
15%	11%	7%	12%	17%	10%	9%	12%	12%
S								
3.20	3.30	3.40	3.30	3.20	3.20	3.10	3.20	3.30
		QR	W					
0.8	0.8	0.7	0.8	0.8	0.7	0.9	0.8	0.7
0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.1	0.0

Но	ousehold Incon	ne		Ra	ice		Hispanic		
<\$50K	<\$50K \$50K-99K \$100K+		White alone	Black alone	Others alone	Multiracial	Yes	No	
Q	R	S	Т	U	V	W	Х	Υ	
624	505	328	1159	178	116	49	151	1344	
618	499	329	1081	185	168	56*	218	1261	
301	196	117	437	92	79	25	92	538	

49%	39%	36%	40%	50%	47%	46%	42%	43%
RS				Т				
194	190	152	429	60	45	20	75	475
31%	38%	46%	40%	33%	27%	36%	35%	38%
	Q	QR	V					
122	113	60	216	33	44	10	50	248
20%	23%	18%	20%	18%	26%	18%	23%	20%

Но	ousehold Incon	ne		Ra	ice		Hisp	anic
<\$50K	\$50K-99K	\$100K+	White alone	Black alone	Others alone	Multiracial	Yes	No
Q	R	S	Т	U	V	W	Х	Υ
624	505	328	1159	178	116	49	151	1344
618	499	329	1081	185	168	56*	218	1261
443	351	249	771	129	130	39	162	899
72%	70%	76%	71%	70%	77%	70%	74%	71%
191	149	119	360	49	42	19	75	395
31%	30%	36%	33%	27%	25%	34%	34%	31%
252	202	131	411	80	87	20	87	504
41%	41%	40%	38%	43%	52%	36%	40%	40%
					Т			
98	101	57	197	34	20	11	37	223
16%	20%	17%	18%	18%	12%	20%	17%	18%
77	47	22	113	22	18	6	19	139
13%	10%	7%	10%	12%	10%	11%	9%	11%
S								

Но	ousehold Incon	ne		Ra	се		Hisp	anic
<\$50K	\$50K-99K	\$100K+	White alone	Black alone	Others alone	Multiracial	Yes	No
Q	R	S	Т	U	V	W	Х	Υ
624	505	328	1159	178	116	49	151	1344
618	499	329	1081	185	168	56*	218	1261
381	341	227	717	126	96	33	134	834
62%	68%	69%	66%	68%	57%	60%	61%	66%
	Q	Q						
193	168	141	404	48	52	16	79	437
31%	34%	43%	37%	26%	31%	29%	36%	35%
		QR	U					
188	173	86	314	78	44	17	55	397
30%	35%	26%	29%	42%	26%	31%	25%	31%
	S			TV				
83	51	35	118	23	29	6	30	140
13%	10%	11%	11%	12%	17%	11%	14%	11%
33	29	20	66	7	7	3	16	68
5%	6%	6%	6%	4%	4%	6%	7%	5%
115	80	54	184	30	36	9	46	208
19%	16%	16%	17%	16%	22%	17%	21%	17%
121	78	48	180	29	36	13	38	219
20%	16%	15%	17%	16%	21%	24%	17%	17%
3.10	3.10	3.20	3.20	3.10	3.10	3.10	3.10	3.20
		Q						
0.9	0.9	0.9	0.9	0.8	0.9	0.9	1.0	0.9
0.0	0.0	0.1	0.0	0.1	0.1	0.2	0.1	0.0

	Education		F	Politcal leaning	S
<=HS	College/Asso ciate	Univ+	Republican	Democrat	Independent
Z	а	b	С	d	е
792	1056	1168	1137	1269	391
779	1047	1190	1096	1311	384
219	332	301	852	0	0
28%	32%	25%	78%	-	-
	b				
234	354	467	0	1056	0
30%	34%	39%	-	81%	-
		Za			
224	285	374	245	255	384
29%	27%	31%	22%	19%	100%
		а			
39	34	31	0	0	0
5%	3%	3%	-	-	-
b					
62	42	17	0	0	0
8%	4%	1%	-	=	-
ab	b				

	Education		Politcal leanings				
<=HS	College/Asso ciate	Univ+	Republican	Democrat	Independent		
Z	а	b	С	d	е		
226	296	381	252	260	391		
224	285	374	245	255	384		
53	91	101	245	0	0		
23%	32%	27%	100%	-	-		
	Z						
43	72	140	0	255	0		
19%	25%	37%	-	100%	-		
		Za					
128	122	133	0	0	384		
57%	43%	36%	-	-	100%		
ab							

Education			F	Politcal leaning	S
<=HS	College/Asso ciate	Univ+	Republican	Democrat	Independent
Z	а	b	С	d	е
792	1056	1168	1137	1269	391
779	1047	1190	1096	1311	384
271	423	402	1096	0	0
35%	40%	34%	100%	-	1
	Zb				
278	426	607	0	1311	0
36%	41%	51%	-	100%	-

	Z	Za			
128	122	133	0	0	384
16%	12%	11%		-	100%
ab					
39	34	31	0	0	0
5%	3%	3%	-	-	
b					
62	42	17	0	0	0
8%	4%	1%	-	-	-
ab	b				

	Education		F	Politcal leanings		
<=HS	College/Asso ciate	Univ+	Republican	Democrat	Independent	
Z	а	b	С	d	е	
407	519	576	564	611	208	
395	507	587	538	630	201	
119	171	220	212	187	75	
30%	34%	37%	39%	30%	37%	
		Z				
64	99	124	176	69	29	
16%	20%	21%	33%	11%	14%	
30	35	33	22	52	10	
8%	7%	6%	4%	8%	5%	
50	66	46	51	83	18	
13%	13%	8%	10%	13%	9%	
b	b					
44	64	78	25	134	15	
11%	13%	13%	5%	21%	8%	
14	22	27	15	32	9	
4%	4%	5%	3%	5%	5%	
29	25	24	16	41	17	

7%	5%	4%	3%	6%	8%
b					
44	26	37	19	33	28
11%	5%	6%	4%	5%	14%
ab					

	Education		Р	olitcal leaning	s
<=HS	College/Asso ciate	Univ+	Republican	Democrat	Independent
Z	а	b	С	d	е
407	519	576	564	611	208
395	507	587	538	630	201
107	134	159	161	151	54
27%	26%	27%	30%	24%	27%
48	52	55	65	60	20
12%	10%	9%	12%	9%	10%
38	70	86	21	138	19
10%	14%	15%	4%	22%	10%
		Z			
13	18	22	14	30	6
3%	4%	4%	3%	5%	3%
9	19	12	14	15	5
2%	4%	2%	3%	2%	2%
47	55	58	31	100	20
12%	11%	10%	6%	16%	10%
16	22	35	25	28	12
4%	4%	6%	5%	4%	6%
83	106	108	185	63	36
21%	21%	18%	34%	10%	18%

35	31	52	20	45	29
9%	6%	9%	4%	7%	14%

Education			Politcal leanings		
<=HS	College/Asso ciate	Univ+	Republican	Democrat	Independent
Z	а	b	С	d	е
407	519	576	564	611	208
395	507	587	538	630	201
200	282	374	313	412	86
51%	56%	64%	58%	65%	43%
		Za			
66	70	79	85	71	40
17%	14%	13%	16%	11%	20%
129	155	135	139	147	75
33%	31%	23%	26%	23%	37%
b	b				

Education			F	Politcal leaning	S
<=HS	College/Asso ciate	Univ+	Republican	Democrat	Independent

Z	а	b	С	d	е
407	519	576	564	611	208
395	507	587	538	630	201
281	389	488	446	501	147
71%	77%	83%	83%	79%	73%
		Za			
134	176	262	245	243	58
34%	35%	45%	46%	39%	29%
		Za			
148	213	226	201	258	90
37%	42%	38%	37%	41%	45%
34	35	33	26	49	11
9%	7%	6%	5%	8%	5%
15	16	15	10	25	6
4%	3%	3%	2%	4%	3%
49	51	48	36	74	16
12%	10%	8%	7%	12%	8%
b					
65	67	51	56	55	37
16%	13%	9%	10%	9%	19%
b	b				
3.20	3.20	3.40	3.40	3.30	3.20
		Za			
0.8	0.8	0.7	0.7	0.8	0.7
0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1

Education			Politcal leanings		
<=HS	College/Asso ciate	Univ+	Republican	Democrat	Independent
Z	а	b	С	d	е
407	519	576	564	611	208
395	507	587	538	630	201
194	224	215	249	233	92

44%	37%	46%	37%	46%
b				
184	243	234	214	71
36%	41%	43%	34%	35%
	Z			
100	129	55	183	39
20%	22%	10%	29%	19%
	b b 7 184 5 36% 4 100	b	b b 7 184 243 234 5 36% 41% 43% Z 100 129 55	b b 243 234 214 5 36% 41% 43% 34% Z 2 4 100 129 55 183

	Education		F	Politcal leanings		
<=HS	College/Asso ciate	Univ+	Republican	Democrat	Independent	
Z	а	b	С	d	е	
407	519	576	564	611	208	
395	507	587	538	630	201	
273	378	417	452	410	142	
69%	75%	71%	84%	65%	70%	
128	169	174	247	141	51	
32%	33%	30%	46%	22%	26%	
145	209	243	205	269	90	
37%	41%	41%	38%	43%	45%	
64	75	124	47	170	27	
16%	15%	21%	9%	27%	13%	
		а				
58	54	46	39	50	33	
15%	11%	8%	7%	8%	16%	
b						

Education			Politcal leanings		
<=HS	College/Asso ciate	Univ+	Republican	Democrat	Independent
Z	а	b	С	d	е
407	519	576	564	611	208
395	507	587	538	630	201
244	334	394	391	413	116
62%	66%	67%	73%	66%	57%
120	180	219	267	172	52
30%	36%	37%	50%	27%	26%
		Z			
124	154	175	123	241	63
31%	30%	30%	23%	38%	32%
41	59	75	52	87	20
10%	12%	13%	10%	14%	10%
19	26	39	27	39	10
5%	5%	7%	5%	6%	5%
60	85	114	79	126	29
15%	17%	19%	15%	20%	15%
90	88	80	68	90	56
23%	17%	14%	13%	14%	28%
ab					
3.10	3.20	3.10	3.30	3.00	3.10
0.9	0.9	0.9	0.9	0.9	0.9
0.1	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.0	0.1